

# National Library of Medicine®

*Evidence-based Information At Your Fingertips*



[www.nlm.nih.gov](http://www.nlm.nih.gov)

## **AIDSinfo®**

Resource providing the latest federally approved treatment guidelines for healthcare professionals as well as information on treatment, prevention, and research.

[aidsinfo.nih.gov](http://aidsinfo.nih.gov)  
[infosida.nih.gov](http://infosida.nih.gov)

## **ClinicalTrials.gov**

Searchable database providing information about current ongoing clinical research studies on drugs and treatments.

[clinicaltrials.gov](http://clinicaltrials.gov)

## **Dietary Supplement Label Database**

Collaborative project between the Office of Dietary Supplements (ODS) at National Institutes of Health (NIH) and NLM, containing full label contents from U.S. marketed dietary supplements and providing search features important for researchers.

[dsld.nlm.nih.gov](http://dsld.nlm.nih.gov)

## **Drug Information Portal**

Portal to current drug information from NLM and other Federal agencies. Information on drugs from the time that they are in clinical trials, through their FDA approval process, and then on to the marketplace. Includes: FDA labeling (package inserts), images, drug interactions, clinical and patient materials.

[druginfo.nlm.nih.gov](http://druginfo.nlm.nih.gov)

## **Genetics Home Reference™**

Consumer-friendly information about the effects of genetic variations on human health.

[ghr.nlm.nih.gov](http://ghr.nlm.nih.gov)

## **Haz-Map®**

Occupational database linking jobs and hazardous tasks with occupational diseases and their symptoms.

[hazmap.nlm.nih.gov](http://hazmap.nlm.nih.gov)

## **Health Services and Sciences Research Resources**

Database for healthcare researchers and health sciences librarians seeking data resources used in health services research, the behavioral and social sciences, and public health.

[nlm.nih.gov/nichsr/hsrr\\_search](http://nlm.nih.gov/nichsr/hsrr_search)

## **HealthReach**

Multilingual and multicultural health information for those working with or providing care to individuals with limited English proficiency.

[healthreach.nlm.nih.gov](http://healthreach.nlm.nih.gov)

## **LactMed®**

Database of drugs to which breastfeeding mothers may be exposed and their effects on nursing infants and lactation.

[lactmed.nlm.nih.gov](http://lactmed.nlm.nih.gov)

*continued >>*

## LiverTox®

Comprehensive clinical, diagnostic and research information and a case registry on liver injury attributable to about 1,000 prescription and nonprescription drugs, herbals, and dietary supplements.

[livertox.nih.gov](http://livertox.nih.gov)

## MedlinePlus®

Consumer health information including prescription and over-the-counter drugs and herbs and supplements.

[medlineplus.gov](http://medlineplus.gov)  
[medlineplus.gov/spanish](http://medlineplus.gov/spanish)

## NLM Learning Resources Database

Collection of educational training materials created by NLM. Materials include videos, tutorials, and webinars. Institutions can use the API to auto-populate NLM learning resources on their Web site.

[learn.nlm.nih.gov](http://learn.nlm.nih.gov)

## Public Health Partners

Selected public health resources for the public health workforce.

[phpartners.org](http://phpartners.org)

## PubMed Central®

Digital archive of free full-text biomedical and life sciences journal literature.

[ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc](http://ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/pmc)

## PubMed®/MEDLINE®

Bibliographic database comprising more than 26 million citations from biomedical literature, life sciences journals, and online books.

[pubmed.gov](http://pubmed.gov)

## Radiation Emergency Medical Management (REMM)

Guidance for healthcare providers, primarily physicians, about clinical diagnosis and treatment of radiation injury during radiological and nuclear emergencies.

[remm.nlm.gov](http://remm.nlm.gov)

## Visible Human Project®

Digital image dataset of complete human male and female cadavers in MRI, CT, and anatomical modes.

[nlm.nih.gov/research/visible/visible\\_human.html](http://nlm.nih.gov/research/visible/visible_human.html)



## Follow, Fan, and Connect with NLM

Twitter, Facebook, E-mail Lists, News Updates.

[nlm.nih.gov/socialmedia/index.html](http://nlm.nih.gov/socialmedia/index.html)

## NLM Mobile Sites and Resources with Apps

Guide to NLM mobile resources and apps. Browse by Type, Device, or Tags.

[nlm.nih.gov/mobile](http://nlm.nih.gov/mobile)

National Library of Medicine  
8600 Rockville Pike  
Bethesda, MD 20894  
1.888.FIND.NLM (346.3656)  
[custserv@nlm.nih.gov](mailto:custserv@nlm.nih.gov)  
[www.nlm.nih.gov](http://www.nlm.nih.gov)



U.S. National Library  
of Medicine